
From: Tom, Joyce 
Sent: 9/2/2010 1:34:20 PM 
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(andrew.mcallister@energycenter.org); alex.kang@itron.com 
(alex.kang@itron.com); abb@eslawfirm.com (abb@eslawfirm.com); 
andy ,vanhorn@vhcenergy .com (andy. vanhorn@vhcenergy .com); 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com (atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); 
Halverson, Shaun E (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SEHc); 
RPrince@SempraUtilities.com (RPrince@SempraUtilities.com); 
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KMelville@SempraUtilities.com (KMelville@SempraUtilities.com); 
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(Nancy.Allred@sce.com); Campbell, Andrew (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); 
annabelle.malins@britishconsulatesf.gov.uk 
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(elizabeth.stoltzfus@cpuc.ca.gov); gcollord@arb.ca.gov (gcollord@arb.ca.gov); 
Greig, Jacqueline (jacqueline.greig@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Courtesy E-mail Notification in R.06-04-009, ALJ Vieth's Ruling 

As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of ALJ Vieth's 
Ruling Granting Motion for Leave to File Joint Comments and Setting 
Schedule for Additional Comments, was made available at 
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/RULINGS/122950.htm on September 2, 2010. A 
Notice of Availability has been served by mail on all persons on the 
service list. 

In case of problems with this e-mail or the internet link, please 
contact Joyce Tom atjt2@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone #(415)703-5332. 
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